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NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Muriel Brower, President
Members of the School Board [ P

THROUGH: Pauline Harvey, Superintendent

FROM: Chelsie Overby, Board Secretary

DATE: November 3, 2020

SUBJECT: 2020-2022 llisagvik Board of Trustees Memo No. SB21-072
Seat Appointment (Action Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:

1.6 College and/or Workforce Ready - Multiple Pathways: Implement career learning and
alternative programs expanding educational opportunities that connect students to careers and
providing multiple pathways to graduation based on student needs and interests.

2.1 Communication: Advance on-going 2-way communication, participation and interaction within
the school and between the school and community, building the bridge of trust.

3.2 Homegrown Workforce: Support the systems that inspire, develop and recruit local/homegrown
teachers, administrators and staff.

NSBSD Policy Manual:

Board Bylaw 9140, Board Representatives: The Board may appoint any of its members to serve on
advisory committees or as its representative to other public agencies or organizations when the
Board deems such appointments desirable, contingent on acceptance by the member.

Issue Summary:

The llisagvik College Board of Trustees members have terms of five years. The North Slope
Borough School District will need to appoint two possible representatives to fulfill the remainder of
the five-year term ending December 31, 2022. The llisagvik College will then submit these names
to the North Slope Borough for appointment by the Assembly.

Background:

Included for your review is the: 2020-2021 llisagvik College meeting schedule and the llisagvik
College rotation list.

Proposed Motion:

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education appoint and as candidates for
the NSBSD Seat to the llisagvik College Board of Trustees for appointment by the North Slope
Borough Assembly.

Moved By: Seconded By:

Vote:




		2020-11-05T18:53:05-0800
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




